
NCC-037891-19 library fees, costs fines 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act. We are now able to 
provide the details below; 
 
Currently, how much is your authority owed in unpaid library fines   from items borrowed in the last 
12 months -     £21,422.95 

What is the monetary value of the single biggest library fine currently outstanding, and when was 
the item’s scheduled return date? £8 maximum overdue charge per item 
What is the name of this item? N/A 
Currently, how many borrowed items are currently overdue in your library system?  From items 
borrowed in the last 12 months -   48,100 

How many people are library card holders with your authority? Number of Active users (people who 
have used their card in the last 12 months) : 121,976 

How many people were library card holders 10 years from this date with your authority? Number of 
Active users (people who have used their card in the last 12 months 168, 728 
 
We trust this now resolves your enquiry, however should you have any further queries please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR,s and answers on its website, 
under Disclosure logs. (see link)  
 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/  
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 
complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints 
and Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 
complaints@nottscc.gov.uk . 
 
Kind Regards 
Complaints and information team 
County hall 

Freedom of Information - Libraries - Press Association 

 I am requesting the following information in line with the Freedom of Information Act 2000 

 Currently, how much is your authority owed in unpaid library fines? 

What is the monetary value of the single biggest library fine currently outstanding, and when was 

the item’s scheduled return date? 

What is the name of this item? 

Currently, how many borrowed items are currently overdue in your library system? 

How many people are library card holders with your authority? 

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk


How many people were library card holders 10 years from this date with your authority? 

Kind Regards, 


